

JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JASTRZAB 13...JAN, 1973

THIS IS JASTRZAB, a gamezine of Diplomacy. In fact this is a very gamey gamezine. Edited by Stan Wrobel, 7 Poland Village Blvd., Poland, Ohio 44514. (216-7574110). Subscription rates continue at 10/\$1.50, game fees and trades see below.

TYRING TO GO TO PRESS. This issue will contain little or nothing of the regular features that have been contained in past episodes in the life of an average, everyday Polish Hero. Rather, we must report on several events which took place between #12 and the present. Many people inquired as to the lengthy deadline set for this issue.

REASONS FOR DEADLINE LENGTH:

1. IT WAS CHRISTMAS! There is only one time of the year when we are completely botched up as far as leading a normal life is concerned and that is Christmas.
2. EID BIRSAN (AND ARNOLD PROJANSKY) CAME IN FOR A WEEKEND. A weekend with Edi will positively set you back a week in sleep. (see below)
3. THE MAILS ARE POSITIVELY SCREAMED UP! That statement applies throughout the year, but especially at Christmas. Besides this, throughout Christmas I compiled bunches of moves, only to lose or misplace a couple. To insure that noone submitted moves that either I did not receive or misplaced, I called (at my expense) all those whose moves I did not have at the deadline. Out of what should be called the regulars, I could not reach Tausch, Prokopowicz, Witt, or Bosky. But I tried, one way or another.
4. WALTER BUCHANAN ADVISES A VISIT. The weekend before New Years, Walter advised that he would be in the area. Preparations were made, all other events were cancelled or postponed. (see below)

GAMEFEES: While searching for the abovementioned moves, I had a chance to take some accounting of the year's expenses vrs. the year's income. While never expecting to realize any profit (or even break even), I am sad to say the deficit was larger than anticipated. Therefore, all future games (excluding game five starting in this issue) will carry a game fee of \$5.00. No discounts to anyone. If Birsan wins/won the Presidency of the IDA, there may even be an additional charge for IDA members as a penalty for your irrationality. Hehheh.

TRADES: All trade agreements will, regretfully, be terminated with this issue with three notable exceptions. 1. Conrad VonMetze as the keeper of the numbers (see the notice for EVERYTHING YOU ALWAYS WANTED TO KNOW ABOUT DIPLOMACY in #12) deserves the cooperation of all gamesmasters in keeping an accurate, up-to-date, first-hand set of game statistics. 2. RAY BOWERS as the keeper of the names (publishes THE DIPLOMACY CENSUS, a listing of all current Diplomacy players. Sub:\$1.00 per year, quarterly) must be kept informed and sending him a magazine is the easiest way to keep him abreast of some of your addresses. 3. WALTER BUCHANAN as perhaps the most dedicated of the archivists renders a service to all by making past issues of 'zines available to all. Besides, Carol will need something to keep her going with what's-his-name. I have noticed that many of the trades I enjoyed were received here with more frequency than the rate at which JASTRZAB'S were being dispatched. This has to lead to a disparity between the costs of maintaining trades. Secondly, by reducing the number of issues printed (thus having only subscribers or players), I can reduce my own postage costs and reduce the time element slightly for distribution of an issue. I ~~spend~~ to publish faster this year (cheers!), but have actually less time to do it in. Cutting out trades is one small way.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: To the doubters of the Polish method of forecasting events. He has come (although rather late). Note the HE! Note that JASTRZAB correctly forecasted a 'him' egg before anyone else. Note also that the one in the boondocks of New York was wrong in forecasting a 'her'. Be humbled, Edi. SON OF HA HAS ARRIVED! Welcome, O William Saunders Buchanan! (8lbs, 15oz! Never thought Carol had it (him) in her). May your filing cabinets be filled; may your typing fingers be nimble, may your ascent to the top of the heap in the IDA be swift, and we hope you have a sister soon. THAT would get your mother out of the Dippy Widows Association right into the Dippy Mothers Association quickly.

GAIN IS THE NAME OF THE GAME!!!!

MORDOR (JOHN KOWING)

TA ITHILLEN-ANORIEN.
 DA DIMRILL DALE-LORIEN WOOD. (RETREATS)
 GA MISTY MTS.II-RIVENDELL.
 DA EREGION-THARBAD.
 DA WEST RHUN (S) SA BROWNLANDS-DAGROLAD.
 DA DEAD MARSHES-EMYN MUIL.
 DA LAMEDON-EDORAS.
 SA NORTHERN WILDERLANDS-BEORN. (RETREATS)
 SA BROWNLANDS-DAGROLAD.
 SA UDUN (S) SA BROWNLANDS-DAGROLAD.
 SA MINAS MORGUL (S) SA UDUN.
 SA PELARGIR-MINAS TIRITH.

GONDOR (PAUL BOND)

DA ANORIEN-MINAS TIRITH.
 SA LEBENNIM (S) DA ANORIEN-MINAS TIRITH.

ROHAN (JOHN SMYTHE)

DA EMYN MUIL-EAST EMNET.
 SA EAST EMNET-EAST FOLD.
 SA WOLD-BROWNLANDS.
 SA DOL AMROTH (S) SA LEBENNIM-LAMEDON. NSO
 SA PINNATH GELIN-ISEN.

THE ELVES (BOB KEATHLEY)

DA MORIA (S) SA LORIEN WOOD-DIMRILL DALE.
 SA LORIEN WOOD-DIMRILL DALE.
 SA MIRKWOOD HOLDS.

THE DWARVES (JEFF KEY)

DA BEORN-N.WILDERLANDS.
 SA GLADDEN FILES-WILDERLANDS.
 SA ANDUIN'S VALE-BEORN.
 SA SOUTH SEA-BAY OF BELPALAS.
 SA BARANDUIN-SOUTH BOWNS.

THE MEN (EDI BIRSAN)

DA DAGROLAD-WEST RHUN. (RETREATS)
 SA DALE-CARNEN.
 SA ESGAROTH-N.WILDERLANDS.
 SA REVENDALE (S) DDA BEORN. OTM. (RETREATS)
 SA ISEN BUILDS A BUNCHA BOATS AGAIN.
 SA NORTH DOWNS-CAIRN DUM.

IN THE VALLEY OF THE BARANDUIN:

According to one of the local river-boat men, Farad Longnose was recently seen in the region. He was kneeling on the bank of the river guzzling the water eagerly. After exclaiming loudly, "It sure doesn't taste like Brandy Wine!" Farad staggered upwards, lost his balance, and reeled backwards into the river. At last sight, he was floating peacefully downstream, snoring very loudly.

DEEP IN THE WILDERLANDS SOUTH OF THE MIRKWOOD HILLS:

All reports now give the location of King Dain and the Dwarfish Legions as being on the march southward somewhere deep in the wilderland's south of Mirkwood. By some, it is rumored that he has moved this headquarters from Dalus to the legendary city of Cayseemo. Actually we understand that his natural desires for trees and hills has led him to the hamlet of Platte Woods. Only one thing is for sure, he has moved into an absolute wilderlands.

SOMEWHERE IN MISSOURI:

Jeffrey the Key Dwarf reports that his Braniff connections have established him in Kansas City. JEFF KEY, 7110 BERKLEY DR.NW., KANSAS CITY, MO., 64152. Please note this carefully in case you all want to get one of Mary Ann's old recipes or something.

SOMEWHERE IN TEXAS:

Paul the Bonder-Gonder reports that he will be at home for nine months. Sorry about that. PAUL BOND, 221 E. RIDGEMOOD, Garland, Texas, 75041

SOMEWHERE IN THE BOONDOCKS:

Mercifully, there will be no report of THE SENSUOUS HOBBIT this month. More research being conducted.

MORDOR: BARAD DUR, MINAS MORGUL, UDUN, DOL GULDER, UMBAR, ~~MIRKWOOD~~, RIVENDALE, ~~DOL AMROTH~~, PELARGIR, ~~WILDERLANDS~~, HARONDOR, ITHILLEN, ANORIEN, EDORAS, THARBAD, DAGROLAD. (13). PLUS ONE. PLUS TWO, IF N.WILD. (R) OTB. PLUS THREE, IF N.WILD. AND DIMRILL DALE (R) OTB.

GONDOR: MINAS TIRITH, ~~ANORIEN~~ (1). REMOVE ONE.

ROHAN: ~~EMYN MUIL~~, WEST EMNET, EAST EMNET, ISENGARD, FANGORN WOOD. (4) REMOVE ONE. THE GNASHING OF TEETH AND THE CRUNCHING OF BONES WAS HEARD THROUGHOUT ROHAN UPON THE RECEIPT OF THIS REPORT.

ELF: LORIEN WOOD, MIRKWOOD, MORIA. (3) EVEN.

MEN: DALE, ESGAROTH, BREE, ~~THARBAD~~, RHUN, ISEN, ~~DAGROLAD~~, CAIRN DUM. (6). EVEN IF DAGROLAD (R) TO RHUN AND RIVENDALE (R) TO RHUDAUR; PLUS ONE OR TWO OTHERWISE.

DWARVES: EREBOR, ERED LUINI, THE SHIRE, MT. GUNDABAD, BEORN, N.WILD., WILD. (7) BUILD TWO!!!

FALL 1903

1972CH

QUIET WAR PREVAILS!!!

LAST NEUTRAL FALLS!!!

AUSTRIA (GORSKI)
F GREECE HOLDS.
A SERBIA (S) F GREECE.
A TRIESTE HOLDS.
A BUDAPEST (S) TRIESTE.

ENGLAND (THOMAS)
A NORWAY HOLDS.
F NORWEGIAN (S) A NOR.
F BELGIUM (S) LON-NTH.
F LONDON-NORTH SEA.
F NORTH SEA-HELGOLAND.

FRANCE (PROKOPOWICZ)
NO MOVES RECEIVED.
F PORTUGAL STANDS.
A PARIS STANDS.
A MARSAILLES STANDS.
A BURGUNDY STANDS.

GERMANY (VALENCOURT)
F DENMARK-NORTH SEA.
A BERLIN HOLDS.
A HOLLAND HOLDS.
A KIEL-RUHR.
A MUNICH (S) KIEL-RUHR.

ITALY (KNUDSEN)
A VENICE-TYROLIA.
A ROME-VENICE.
A ALBANIA-GREECE.
F IONIAN (S) ALB-GRE.

TURKEY (SHAMRAY)
F BLACK SEA-BULGARIA.
F CON (S) BLACK-BEL.
A ARMENIA-SEVASTAPOL.

RUSSIA (N.PAWLAK)
F BULGARIA HOLDS.
F RUMANIA (S) F BUL.
F SWEDEN HOLDS.
A UKRAINE-SEVASTAPOL.
A MOSCOW (S) UKRAINE-SEV.
A ST.PETE-FINLAND.

AUSTRIA: VIE, BUD, TRI, SER, GRE. (5) Build one.
ENGLAND: LON, LIV, EDI, NOR, BEL. (5) Even.
FRANCE: PAR, BRE, MAR, SPA, POR. (5) Build one/
GERMANY: BER, KIE, MUN, HOL, DEN. (5) Even.
ITALY: VEN, ROM, NAP, TUN. (4) Even.
RUSSIA: STP, MOS, WAR, SEV, SUE, RUM, BUL. (7) Build one.
TURKEY: ANK, CON, SMY, ~~BIZ~~. (3) Even.

UNDERLINED MOVES DO NOT SUCCEED. If the French and the Austrian player will submit their builds immediately, we can dispense with the time lag between this and Spring 1904. The French build must come in Brest, the Austrian build in Vienna. Please submit your builds immediately and I will notify all players. Thus the deadline will be set for Spring 1904. The Russian build is on hand already.

o0o0o0o0o0o

WINTER 1907

1969BV

Czar and Premier decree NO SURRENDER; vow to fight to finish.

CONCESSION VOTE FAILS 2-1.

ENGLAND (KELLY): NOR. GM removes 5F Irish Sea, 4F English Channel. Has 2F NORTH ATLANTIC

FRANCE (LASKY): BUILDS 5A BREST. Has 1F LIVERPOOL, 3A MARSAILLES, 1A GASCONY, 5A BREST.

GERMANY (EGAN): EVEN. Has 2A BELGIUM, 5A BERLIN.

ITALY (LABELLE): BUILDS 9A VENICE, 10A ROME. Has 1F SMYRNA, 2F AEGEAN, 3F MID-ATLANTIC, 4F PORTUGAL, 5F CONSTANTINOPLE, 6F GULF OF LYON, 1A RUMANIA, 2A SERBIA, 3A RUHR, 1A MUNICH, 5A BUDAPEST, 6A VIENNA, 7A BOHEMIA, 8A PIEDMONT, 9A VENICE, 10A ROME.

RUSSIA (KNUDSEN): BUILDS 6A WARSAW, 7A MOSCOW, 4F SEVASTAPOL. Has 1A SILESIA, 2A ANKARA, 3A UKRAINE, 1A KIEL, 5A PRUSSIA, 6A WARSAW, 7A MOSCOW, 1F BALTIC, 2F OMDON, 3F NORTH SEA, 4F SEVASTAPOL.

AAAAGHHHHH!!! IMPORTANT CORRECTION...TRONG REMOVALS LISTED FOR ENGLISH FLEETS ABOVE. SHOULD READ removes 5F Irish Sea and 2F North Atlantic. Has 4F English Channel. Please note this important distinction.

o0o0o0o0o0o

FALL 1909

1909CJ

13-7

GENERAL ERIC von MANCHILD'S REACHES
THE PINNACLE OF VICTORY!!!!!!!!!!!!

ENGLAND (ROLL): F TUSCANY (S) A ROME. F TYRRHENIAN-NAPLES. F GREECE (S) F IONIAN.
F MID ATL. - WEST MED. A ROME (S) TYRR-NAP. F IONIAN (S) TYRR-NAP.
F WEST MED - TYRR. F IRISH-MID ATL.

GERMANY (CHILDS): F ST.PETEnc-HOLD. F BALTIC-HOLD. F BELGIUM-HOLD.
A ARMENIA-SMYRNA. A SEVASTAPOL-RUMANIA. A UKRAINE (S) SEV.-RUM.
A GALICIA (S) SEV-RUM. A SILESIA-BOHEMIA. A BOHEMIA-TYROLIA.
A TRIESSEE (S) BUD-SER. A BUDAPEST-SERBIA. A VIENNA-BUDAPEST.
A PIEDMONT-VENICE. A VENICE-APULIA. A KIEL-RUHR.

ITALY (BOSKY): NO MOVES RECEIVED.
A APULIA, A ALBANIA STAND. A NAPLES. ((ANNIHILATED))

TURKEY (CIV.DIS.): A CON, A BUL, F AEG, F BLA SEA, ALL STAND. A SERBIA, A RUMANIA, BOTH ANN-
IHILATED.

ENG: EDI, LON, LIV, SPA, POR, BRE, TUN, NAP, ROM, GRE. (10)...build two.
GER: BER, KIE, MUN, HOL, BEL, DEN, PAR, MAR, SPR, STP, NOR, WAR, MOS, VEN, VIE, BUD, SEV, RUM, TRI, SER (20!)
ITA: ~~ROM, TRI, SER~~ (0)...out. ...builds five.
TUR: CON, ANK, SMY, ~~SPR, MUN~~, BUL. (4)

LEE CHILDS INCLUDED HIS WINTER BUILDS WITH HIS ~~FINAL~~ ORDERS AND A STATEMENT (OF VICTORY)
FOR PUBLICATION. I WILL DELAY THESE UNTIL THE NEXT ISSUE TO ALLOW ME TO GET THE STATS
FOR 1900, 1901, and 1902, WHICH I DO NOT HAVE, AS WELL AS SOLICIT ANY OTHER STATEMENTS
ANY OF THE OTHER PLAYERS MIGHT WANT TO MAKE. OUR CONGRADULATIONS TO LEE CHILDS.

oOoOoOoOoOoOoO

JASTRZAB #5

oOoOoOoOoOoOoO

NEW GAME...NEW GAME...NEW GAME...NEW GAME...NEW GAME...NEW GAME...NEW GAME...

WE HAVE SWEEPED THE FOUR CORNERS OF THE EARTH IN WHAT MUST BE LABELED "THE BIG SEARCH" TO
FILL GAME FIVE WITH ANOTHER ILLUSTRIOUS BUNCH OF PSEUDO-MASOCISTS. IT WAS A SIMPLE CHORE
TO LOCATE THE MASOCISTS (CONRAD ASKS FOR AUSTRIA!), BUT FINDING ENOUGH PSEUDO'S DELAYED
THE BEGINNING OF THE GAME UNTIL NOW.... THEREFORE, WITHOUT FURTHER CRAP, THE PLAYEES:

- AUSTRIA: CONRAD VON METZKE, BOX 8342, SAN DIEGO, CALIF. 92102.
- ENGLAND: CHRIS HILLIKER, 3312 STONEYCREST, BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA 47401.
- FRANCE: BILL KLITZKE, 15B OXFORD HALL, UNIVERSITY INN, WHITE WATER, WISC. 53190
- GERMANY: TOM ELLER, 29 WINTHROP, CHARLESTON, MAINE, 02129
- ITALY: ERIC P. VERHEIDEN, JR., 3245 S.W. 185th AVE., ALOHA. OREGON 97005
- RUSSIA: JAMES B. BOSKY, SETON HALL LAW SCHOOL, 40 CLINTON ST., NEWARK, NJ.
- TURKEY: JOHN DE PRISCO, BOX 502, MANOR BRANCH, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720.

Most of these stalwarts should need not be galvanized in print to diehards of Diplomacy.
Conrad the Vonis of course the new keeper of the numbers, the multi-lingual frustrated
music critic from the west, and one of the early pioneers of treachery ((THAT OUGHT TO
REALLY FIX YOU GOOD)). Eric Verheiden I met in Chicago at DippyCon...you got to watch
him too, as he likes to win. Tom Eller...smooth, smooth, but a killer at heart...really
plays to win. Chic Hilliker...a "Ring" addict, publisher of the SIMIRILLE. John DePrisco..
..plays the game with a computer...never misses a move...if he wins, a joint victory with
him and IBM will be declared. JAMES BOSKY...the intellectual in the game...held out in
1909CJ against the world so it seemed...lives in Orange, New Jersey sometimes. Bill Klitzke
may be the only player who is mismatched for this game...my advice, Bill, is to wipe them
all out!...or, sit back and watch the gore develop! I hope all of you will accept the
positions that you drew. First Stand-by for this game will be Bob Knudsen of course, who
is our resident stand-by in all games in which he is not playing. House rules are THE
RULE BOOK plus RODDY WACKERS'. GENERAL ORDERS and CONDITIONAL ORDERS are encouraged. Please
advise phone numbers if you wish me to place collect calls if NMR before a deadline.

FALL 1901

1972EG
THE POLEGAME

13-8

SPRING 1901 revisited...snicker. THAT, my friends, was a prime example of a Polish joke. We received many varied comments from individuals ranging from Conrad Von Metzke's offer to submit stand-by orders for whoever dropped out because of what was printed...Conrad wanting to submit orders by diagram, rather than chance my whims; John Ostapkovich wanted to make some orders which were funny, but I lost them...many others. HOWEVER, looking at the Fall 1901 moves, even in English, should lead one to conclude that these guys are all Poles at heart! HehHehHeh.

AUSTRIA (LAKOFKA)
A Galicia-Rumania.
F Albania-Trieste.
A Budapest-Sertia.

ENGLAND (BARTINOWSKI)
A Yorkshire-Holland.
F North Sea (C) A York-Hol.
F Norwegian-Norway.

FRANCE (GORSKI)
F Mid-Atlantic-Portugal
A Spain-Marseilles.
A Burgundy-Munich.

ITALY (PROKOPOWICZ)
NO MOVES RECEIVED.
F Ionian Stands.
A Piedmont Stands.
A Venice Stands.

RUSSIA (PAWLAK, JOE)
A Warsaw-Prussia.
A Prussia-Silesia.
F Bothenia-Sweden.
F Sevastapol-Rumania.

GERMANY (BIRSANSKI)
F Denmark-Sweden.
A Kiel-Holland.
A Silesia-Berlin.

TURKEY (OSTAPKOVICH)
F Ankara-Black Sea.
A Bulgaria (S) AA Gal-Rum.
A Armenia-Sevastapol.

AUS: VIE, BUD, TRI, SER, GRE, RUM. (6!) Build Three.
ENG: LON, LIV, EDI, NOR. (4) Build One.
FFA: PAR, BRE, MAR, FOR, MUN. (5) Build Two.
GER: BER, KIE, ~~MM~~, DEN. (3) Even!
ITA: NAP, ROM, VEN. (3) Even!
RUS: STP, MOS, WAR, SEV (Not for Long) (4) Even!
TUR: ANK, SMY, CON, BUL. (4) Build One.

UNDERLINED MOVES DO NOT MAKE IT.

THEMOPOLIDE, GERMANY (NASRIB): The Treachery that has brought the Russians forth from their caves in Warsaw has been slowly emerging to the light. It always was suspected that if you scratch a Pole long enough he'll bleed Red and now we know for sure.

PRAIS, FRANCE: French Armed Forces Commander Phillippe Malvoisin told the newsbuffs here today that he expects to keep control of his country despite rumors that an insurgent group of underground resistance types are planning an overthrow. Malvoisin said that the rumors were the work of Les Bosh, but that he doesn't expect Germany to partake in any aggressive activity since Commander Otto Matic of the German Command in Berlin has sighed a statement to that effect.

METROPOLIS: Claud Opoopookowki traveled like lightning on his 436HP Mack Garbage Truck. Whenever danger called (or trash needed picked up) Claud would be there!

After feiling the Bank robbery, Claud resumed his disguise as Fred Opoopocowski and took his "Win with Claud" sign off of the truck body. Now he was in conspicuous and could move through Metropolis' streets unnoticed. It wasn't long after he returned to the main garage that an urgent call came in. "Pick up some empty crates behind Joe's Dinner! (???) Fred was first to answer the carbage call. As he drove uptown he noticed a ~~man~~ man attacking a frail young girl in an alley! "Ah, this is a job for Claud Opoopookowki! Hold on, my dear, Claud will be right with you!"

And as quickly as he could, Claud sped to her aid. It only took ~~15~~ minutes to pick up Joe's crates and he was back in the alley ~~soon~~ ~~as~~ ~~he~~ jumped from his Mack, but fell flat on his face. His army surplus boots had gotten caught as he tried to slip into his "Win with Claud" leotard. "I must remember to put this on before the boots!" Claud got out his ~~shirt~~ shirt and entered "Suit before Boot". He then ran to the girls aid. She was half-naked and beaven unconscious. As Claud tried to do the right thing (he was having trouble, because the zipper on his leotard had stuck) he heard his 436HP Mack START UP! The mugger was escaping in his garbage truck! This was too much. Claud almost castrated himself by pulling the zipper, which he had so much trouble pulling down, back up again, while chasing the truck. "STOP THIEF"! WILL CLAUD CATCH THE GARBAGE? WILL LOIS LOVE HIM IF HE DOESN'T??